
 

RFP for Insurance Broker Services for Health Insurance Benefits 

(Medical/Prescription/Dental/Vision) 

Addenda No. 1 

Issued: January 31, 2024 

The following is an Addenda No 1 to the RFP for Insurance Broker Services for Health Insurance Benefits 
(Medical/Prescription/Dental/Vision)  
 
The purpose of this Addenda is to provide answers to the following questions post-site visit: 
 

 Is the City a participant in the NJ SHBP?  - No 

 If not in the SHBP, please provide a list of current carriers used for benefits, ie. Medical, Prescription, 
Dental, Vision. -  Cigna 

 How many FT and PT employees?  Are Retirees covered by the City for health benefits?  If so how 
many Retirees?  

 Full Time: 294 
 Part Time: 117 
 Retirees: 365 

 Who is the current Insurance Broker? - Skylands Risk Management 

 How long has the current Insurance Broker been under contract? - 2 years 

 What is the current broker flat fee amount? -  $75,000 (yr) 
 

 
Maria J. Rivera, RPPS, QPA 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Perth Amboy 
260 High Street 
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 
mrivera@perthamboynj.org  
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